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Moncaster Lynda 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Sensitivity: 

Attachments: 

Williams, Elaine i ............................. C-o-i:i-e--A ............................. 
t ................................................................................. i 

02 July 2008 09:39 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Watson, Catherine (HantsPT-SW) 

GWMH 

High 

Confidential 

Patients Investigated during Operation Rochester; Information chart RCN 3 Info for SS + 
CW 0708.doc; coroners press release l.doc; Doctors and MDT members GMC hearing 
list for SS + CW.doc 

Dear Sue + Catherine 
Information requested - (please treat the attached information as confidential) 
Please find attached the list of patient’s whose deaths were investigated by the Police (Operation Rochester); 
information listing nursing + anc staff involved in the care of named patients at GWMH and the Coroner’s 
press release which contains the names of those who he has opened and adjourned inquests on. 
We don’t know which clinicians the Coroner might want to contact but the Dr and MDT list attached is of those 
people the GMC were going to contact for their hearing so might be indicative. I don’t have any more details 
or confirmation of who was contacted because the GMC made direct contact unlike with the nursing staff. 
An agenda will be emailed later. 
We don’t have any of the medical records; these were retained by the Police and forwarded to the Coroner. 
Regards 

Elaine 

Elaine Williams 
Legal Services Manager 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details 
HQ, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

r ............................. "i 

Tel:i ...... C_.o...d_e_._A ...... i Direct Dial 
Tel: 02380 627444 Office 
Fax: 02380 652976 {Safe Hav~D) 
Tel:i 
Em~ Code A 

_.1 

"Unless otherwise stated, the information transmitted and any files transmitted with it are 

confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by 

persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this in 

error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer." 

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager [mail=o:[ ................... Co-cie-A ................... 
Sent: 02 July 2008 08:06 ........................................................ 
To: Williams, Elaine 
Subject" RE: Emailing: 04005353 

Thanks Elaine. Following the meeting yesterday about GWMH Inquests, I was tasked to obtain a complete 
list of all the doctors and nurses involved, with details of who they now work for, or if they have retired or died, 
as some have I believe. Would you be able to provide such a list ple.a.sP~ 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

08/07/2008 
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[-’age 2 or3 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

Tel. 023 92 866421 [ ............ A-----~ ......... = .............. i 
Fax. 023 92 866451L ............ I~_~_£.~l._e A j 

e m a il[~ ~ ~ .i ~ ~ ~ .i ~ ~ ~C..-_O_i~.e_. _A.._ .................... 
i 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Williams, Elaine [mailtoi ............................... Code-A .............................. i L ................................................................................ ! 

Sent: 02 July 2008 08:04 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subject: RE: Emailing: 04005353 

That’s fine, thanks. 
The station is almost opposite the railway station. You come out onto Southampton Road,, turn left, 
walk past Hampshire House, HCC offices, Omega is the last building before the mini roundabout and 
Swan Centre new build is opposite our entrance. Go to reception on the ground floor. 

Regards 
Elaine 

Elaine Williams 
Legal Services Manager 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details 
HQ, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

! ............................... ] 

Tel:i ...... C.0_d.e_.__A_._._.iDirect Dia! 
Tel: 02380 627444 Office 

Fax: 02380 652976 (Safe Haven) Tel" ................................................................................. i ........................... c_0_de__A_ .......................... j 
"Unless otherwise stated, the information transmitted and any files transmitted with it are 

confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, 

this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If 

you have received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from 

any computer." 

From= Skye Sue- Legal Services Manager [mailto:[~ZZ~C~Z~££~_A-~C~ZZZ~ 
sent: 01 July 2008 13:36 
To= Williams, Elaine 
Subject; RE: Emailing: 04005353 

Hi Elaine 

I will bring the copy ofi Code A irecords with me on Monday if that’s OK with you. 
i 

Sue Skye 

Legal Services Manager 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

Tel. 023 92 866421 ............. ~~i-~--X- ........... i 
IW,,PUU~ #=’I i F~x OP3 .qP RRR4RI; ..................................................... _: 

..... Original Message ..... 
; 

From: Williams, Elaine [mailto:i Code A i 

08/07/2008 
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Sent: 30 June 2008 15:17 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External; Humphrey 
Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Smith Ben - Risk Manager 
Subject: Emailing: 04005353 

attached link to the GWMH CHI report, for info 
Regards 
Elaine 

Disclaimer - .luly 2, 2008 

This email and any files transmitted with It are confidential and Intended solely for the use of the Individual or entity to which 
they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the Hamoshlre 
primary Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public 
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the 
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. 

( 
~ 

08/07/2008 
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Patients Investigated during Operation Rochester 

1...~, Gladys Richards - Daedalus ward- died August 1998 

2_._Helena Service - Dryad ward-i .......... C ode-A .......... i died June 1997 
t. ........................................... , 

3. Elsie Lavender -Daedalus ward- died 6th March 1996 

4. Leslie Pittock- Dryad ward- died 24th January 1996 

5, Elsie Devine - Dryad ward- died 1999 

6, Ruby Lake - Dryad ward- died August 1998 

7. Arthur Cunningham - Dryad ward- died 26th September 1998 

( 

8. Robert Wilson - Dryad ward- died 18th October 1999 

9, Sheila Gregory - Dryad ward- died 22nd November 1999 

10. Enid Surgin - Dryad ward- died 13th March 1999 

11. Geoffrey Paekman - Dryad ward-[iiiiiiiiii~iqd.le f iiiiiiiiii died September 

1999 


